Letter No. U532  /3r/Dt. |7 -09.2022

To
The Project Director, National Highway Authority of India Project
Implementation Unit, Balasore.

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 32.225 ha. forest land for rehabilitation and
up-gradation to four laning of 7.6 km stretch (km 229.00 to km 236.600)
inside buffer zone of Similipal Tiger Reserve of Baharagora to Singhara
Section (km 199.200 to km 310.806) of NH-6 in the State of Odisha
under NHDP-Phase —IV.

Ref:- Regarding submission of Online Proposal.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, | would like to inform you
that, the proposal submitted online in “Parivesh” Portal on dt.05.10.2021,
Argalabindar RF Plate - 4 involving 17.795 hec. forest land is found to be not correct.
On scrutiny of available records, it has found that said land comes u_nder Bidubhandar

PRF of Bisoi (WL) Range.

Hence, you are requested to reconciliation matter accordingly and sent

revised proposal for further needful action at this end.

Yours faitpfully
N

13 A
Divisional Fprest Officer,
969 Rairangpyir Division.



